

Contact

773-485-2507 (Mobile)
amirjavadi25@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/ajavadi25
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Microsoft Office
Leadership
Data Analysis

Languages

English

Certifications

Certified Revenue Cycle
Representative

AJ Javadi

Full Stack Web Developer
Greater Chicago Area

Experience

RWRK Records

Consultant

June 2022 - May 2023 (1 year)

Chicago, Illinois, United States

- Designed and developed a website utilizing HTML5, Javascript, and CSS
- Maintained Web application to sync with Spotify, Apple Music, Soundcloud, and Youtube embedded playlists
- Optimized website with feature enhancements and documentation
- Ensured optimization with debugging, penetration testing, and database table design
- Researched new web technologies, and recommended purchases and changes in design, security, software, and hardware

Guidehouse

Analytics Consultant

September 2019 - June 2021 (1 year 10 months)

Chicago, IL

- Supported delivery of project-based analytics engagements for Healthcare clients across multiple clients and teams concurrently
- Collaborated with Navigant consulting practice teams as well as Healthcare Analytics colleagues to problem solve and provide content expertise to tailor solutions for individual clients
- Provided structural analysis, identified data and informational needs of business intelligence projects to meet objectives and timelines
- Interviewed internal and client personnel, and analyzed available documentation and accessing available systems to understand requirements
- Collected, evaluated, and compressed data from multiple sources, resolving conflicts and differentiating between actual and required user needs
- Delivered results after thorough research of functional needs by collaborating and communicating with various stakeholders
- Used strong analytical reasoning to understand root causes and opportunities in revenue cycle operations performance

- Structuring analysis and results into clear stories and presentations for others to understand the most important aspects of performance, drivers and opportunities without the overhead of all the analytical details.

Solution Development:

- Collaborated with Healthcare practice and Analytic Development team to innovate and develop analytic solutions
- Worked with leadership to develop an understanding of business process management and business requirements of revenue cycle performance management and translating them to specific software requirements
- Developed and maintained a library of materials and tools to support analytic solution deliveries

Cerner Corporation

3 years

Senior Associate Consultant

September 2018 - August 2019 (1 year)

Greater Chicago Area

- Maintain client relationships and consulting clients on comprehensive Revenue Cycle workflows, Change Management, and Cerner's Consulting Methodology
- Identify and report solution status, risks, and issues to client and project leadership
- Collect and analyze data and system design requirements from clients
- Consult with internal project and organizational teams to bidirectionally share configuration status, project timelines and updates, and verify configuration requests
- Coach and mentor associate consultants by directing the work efforts and results of a solution teams initiatives, and developing team goals
- Develop associates through coaching performance, completing performance reviews, goal setting and development planning
- Design, build, and implement Patient Access solutions through technical and functional analysis of people, processes, and technology
- Develop reports to collect, measure, and track data to ensure Key Performance Indicators meet Industry Standards
- Provide Database Administration duties to ensure data integrity and compliance measures are on par with Industry regulations

Consulting Analyst - Revenue Cycle

September 2016 - September 2018 (2 years 1 month)

Kansas City, Missouri Area

Summary:

As a Revenue Cycle Consulting Analyst for our Patient Access Solution, my role involves utilizing change management skills, data-analysis, and combining technical and functional expertise to be a subject-matter-expert for our Patient Access Solutions. This involves being an active member in the design of clinical workflows and business processes, working with our engineers to develop our solutions, running audits for reporting and ad-hoc analysis, as well as end-user training / troubleshooting of our Front-End Applications.

Key Responsibilities:

- Communicating, collaborating and working to design, customize, and build client's new or updated computer systems
- Subject Matter Expert supporting Cerner Patient Access Solutions (Scheduling, Registration, Cerner Practice Management)
- Helping clients drive improvements to Patient Access and Billing process via a thorough understanding of hospital registration and scheduling procedures and a strong knowledge of both front and back-end revenue cycle
- Establishing trusted relationships with all levels of service lines/department inside the client organization(s) and within Cerner project team
- Successfully transition a client through a full-cycle implementation of Cerner's System via system testing, troubleshooting, issue management, user training and go-lives
- Utilizing custom reports and audits to actively measure and ensure that clients are meeting Key Performance Indicators, along with improvements to Patient Access through Scheduling and Registration workflows

Aerotek

Professional Services Recruiter

October 2015 - July 2016 (10 months)

Greater Chicago Area

Summary:

Aerotek is a leading provider of technical and professional staffing services. As a member of our talent acquisition team for our Professional Services Division, my main focus was recruiting and hiring contractors for our clients in the Healthcare and Technical Industry.

Key Responsibilities:

- Work with IT Team leaders to forecast department goals and hiring needs

- Source potential candidates through LinkedIn, CareerBuilder, Monster, and Indeed
- Write and post technical job descriptions
- Perform pre-screening calls to analyze applicants' abilities
- Interview candidates combining various methods (structured interviews, technical assessments, and behavioral questions)
- Craft and send personalized recruiting emails with current job openings to passive candidates
- Compose job offer letters
- Onboard new hires
- Conduct job and tasks analyses to document job duties and requirements

Education

Northwestern University - Kellogg School of Management

Full Stack Developer Program, Computer Science · (May 2023 - August 2033)

University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign

Bachelor of Arts (B.A.), Political Science, Informatics · (2011 - 2015)